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Harbage, Rebecca

Subject: FW: ExxonMobil Bozeman Marketing Terminal

 
From: Geoffrey Waterhouse [mailto:geoff.waterhouse@cardno.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 5:17 PM 
To: Skibicki, Patrick <pskibicki@mt.gov> 
Cc: Jennifer C. Sedlachek (jennifer.c.sedlachek@exxonmobil.com) <jennifer.c.sedlachek@exxonmobil.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ExxonMobil Bozeman Marketing Terminal 
 
Pat, 
 
We have discussed the 2020 groundwater monitoring and sampling event in Bozeman internally and with our 
ExxonMobil PM, Jennifer Sedlachek.  Given the current situation, the fact that Bozeman and Gallatin County are the 
hardest hit areas in Montana, and the necessity for our crew to spend a couple of nights in Bozeman, we would like to 
postpone the sampling event to 2021. 
 
We, too, would very much like to perform the work and, assuming the results are good, close the site, but feel the risk is 
too great at this time.  Since the site is well studied, the concentrations and groundwater flow regime well understood, 
and no sensitive receptors threatened, we feel a delay to the next high water season is acceptable. 
 
I would be happy to discuss further next week if you wish. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Geoff 

Geoff Waterhouse CA PG, HG, EG 
SR PROJECT MANAGER 
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